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TSD Order No.: 10-008 
TID Order No.: 10-046 

SUMMARY ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST ALL 
SECURITIES AND INSURANCE ACTIVITY 

This Order issues as result of a Petition, and Exhibits attached filed by 

Tennessee Securities Division and Tennessee Insurance Division ("TID") 

( col1ectively the "Divisions") Departlnent of Comtnerce and Insurance ("'Departn1ent"). 

This Order is predicated upon following Findings Fact and Conclusions of Law: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. 48 vJ.LUvvv'-'"" Code Annotated, the Tennessee Securities Act (the 

"Act"), as a1nended, §§ 01, et the responsibility for the 

administration Cotnn1issioner. The is the lawful agent through which the 

Con11nissioner discharges responsibility, § 112 and§ 48-2-115. 

2. Title 56 of the 

"'Law"), ANN. 1-101 et , places responsibility of the administration of 



agent through which the Cotnmissioner 

1-202 and§ 56-6-112. 

3. The are authorized to this action based on a finding by the 

Cotntnissioner that is in the public necessary for the protection of investors 

policy and provisions the Act and the 

Law. CODE 4-5-320(c), 48-2-116(e)(2)(A) and 56-2-304. 

4. Respondent Vallett & Co., ("Vallett & Co.") (CRD # 144065) is a 

Tennessee lilnited liability co1npany with its principal of business located at 5 Virginia 

Way, Suite 460, Brentwood, 37027. Vallett & Co. is currently registered as an investment 

so registered since 19, 2008. 

5. Respondent Vallett & Con1pany ("A.D. Vallett & Con1pany") (CRD # 

) is a doing-business-as designation used by Vallett for A.D. Vallett & Co., and 

likewise its principal place ..... ,.,. ... A..,,..,_, is located at 5141 Virginia Way, Suite 460, Brentwood, 

7. 

6. Respondent Fund I, ("Collateral Fund I") is a 

Delaware limited liability company, as June 3, 2010, with its office located at 1201 

of business located at 

I is a wholly owned 

&Co. 

7. ("Collateral Fund II") is a 

0, with located at 1201 

Orange Suite 600, Wihnington, 19801 and its principal place business located at 
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51 Virginia Way, Suite 460, Brentwood, TN 37027. Collateral Fund II is a wholly owned 

subsidiary of V allett & 

8. Respondent Vallett Incotne and Opportunity Fund I, LLC ("1&0 Fund") is a 

Delaware litnited liability con1pany, as Febnrary 12, 2010, with its principal place business 

located at 5 Virginia Vvay, 460, Brentwood, TN 37027. I&O Fund is a wholly owned 

subsidiary ofVallett & Co. 

9. Respondent Aaron Donald Vallett ("Vallett") (CRD # 4421122) is a citizen and 

resident Davidson County Tennessee, residing at 1 714 Tetnple A venue, Nashville, TN 3 7215. 

Vallett is a licensed insurance producer (License# 857611) in the StateofTennessee. Vallett is 

cunently registered ·with the TSD as an investn1ent adviser representative through associated 

investn1ent adviser, Vallett & and at all relevant titnes, until June 11, 2010, he was 

registered with the as a broker-dealer through his associated broker-dealer, 

Institutional Capital Management, Inc. ("ICM") (CRD # 41 055). 

At Vallett conducted through his co1npanies, 

Respondent Vallett & Co., 

Respondent Collateral Fund II, and Respondent 

& Cmnpany, Respondent Collateral Fund I, 

Fund. Vallett is the sole owner ofVallett & 

Co. and A.D. and created OVv'ns Collateral I, Collateral Fund 

II, and I&O Fund. 

11. 

whereby he 

or 

On 16, with Commissioner 

to be suspended acting as a broker-

fron1 or a 

1nonth '"'"""""""'"' .... beginning on June 16, 2008 and ending October 15, 2008. (Exhibit 1). 
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12. During the suspension period covered by the Consent Order, frotn July 16, 2008 

through October 6, 2008, Vallett executed no fewer than eight (8) separate investment advisory 

agreetnents as President of Vallett & Co. which the company and Vallett to provide 

investment advisory services and assessed a one percent (1 %) annual fee based on the market 

value of the client's account. (Exhibit 2). A-ttached hereto as exhibits to this Petition are three 

(3) of the investlnent advisory """"".u .... ...,J ..... __, that Vallett executed during his suspension period: 

one dated July 17, 2008 3); one dated August 1, 2008 (Exhibit 4); and one dated 

October 6, 2008 (ExhibitS). 

13. January 2008 and April 2010, Vallett raised approximately $5.5 million 

frorn approxin1ately twenty (20) investors through three (3) unregistered securities offerings: 

Collateral Fund I, Collateral Fund II, and the I&O Fund (collectively, the "Funds"). (Exhibit 2). 

14. January 2008 through February J 0, Vallett and sold investtnents 

in Collateral Fund I, raising approxilnately $1.5 million from eighteen (18) investors, 

1nany of whon1 were investment advisory clients of Vallett and Vallett & Co. (Exhibit 2). 

15. interests Collateral Fund I were not with the TSD sale 

within State of enness<~e (Exhibit and despite representations made the private 

placement .....,"'.,..,,,, .... ,o_,J:· .. \.C.1 ........ "" (''PP:tv1") and by to investors, the transactions 

state securities registration requiren1ents under and 

Regulation 17 C.P.R. § 230.504, and TENN. 

Vallett not 

with SEC and (Exhibit addition, Collateral Fund I, LLC did not legally exist 
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until June 3, 2010 and therefore could not have been registered with the or TSD at the 

tilne that interests in Collateral Fund I were sold. (Exhibit 6). 

I 6. The PPM for Collateral Fund I n1isrepresented the following: that investors would 

receive "secured notes" in return for their investments, the collateral being the personal assets of 

Vallett and his affiliated entities; that Vallett and his affiliated entities guaranteed the payments 

required under the secured notes; and that investor funds would be used to make various 

investtnents selected by Vallett, including real estate investtnents. (Exhibit 

17. Vallett failed to adequately disclose how invested funds would be used. Vallett, 

through the PPM, told investors they would receive secured notes, guaranteed by Vallett' s 

assets and the assets of his various business entities, in return for their investments and that 

investor 1noney would be used to fund various investments, including real estate ventures. 

(Exhibit 2). Brokerage staternents obtained from Vallett show, however, that instead Vallett 

engaged in 

18. 

speculative trading with investor funds. (Exhibit 2). 

Vall ett defrauded representing the offerings the as private 

placen1ents exempted frorn any state securities registration require1nents under SEC Rules 504 or 

506 of Regulation D, 17 C.F.R. §§ 230.504, 230.506. (Exhibit 6). Vallett failed to 1nake the 

f1lings with the to qualify Rule or 506 and 

failed to 1nake 

125(b) in 

previously, 

to exe1npt 

Fund I did not legally at 

2010. exist until 

as required by § 48-2-

securities state registration. (Exhibit 6). As stated 

exemption and in addition, Collateral 

6). 
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19. On April14, 2010, two ofVallett's investlnent advisory clients discovered that in 

2008 Vallett had liquidated some of the holdings in their invest1nent accounts and invested the 

proceeds into an investlnent called Collateral Fund I (an investn1ent created and wholly owned 

by Vallett), without their knowledge or consent. (Exhibits 2, 3). In addition, Vallett did not 

provide his clients with any offering materials or tell then1 about liquidation and transfer of 

assets to Collateral Fund I at any titne after making the investn1ent. (Exhibit 3). On April 14, 

2010, Vallett's v ......... , .... ._.., received an Internal Revenue Service Interest Inco1ne 1099 form fron1 

Vallet & Co. that indicated that they were receiving interest incon1e frotn an invest1nent in 

Collateral Fund L (Exhibit 3). Vallett's did not know anything about this investlnent. 

(Exhibit 3 ). Prior to receiving this 1099 fon11 they had never heard of the Collateral Fund I, had 

no knowledge of investing in such a fund and to their kno\vledge had never received any interest 

payments frotn the fund. (Exhibit 3). 

20. In August 2009, fraudulently cashed out an annuity, held by two (2) of his 

investment advisory clients (Ms. Salter N. Rackley ("Rackley") her husband, William R. 

Rackley) as joint policyholders, without knowledge or consent and without disclosing to his 

clients that would be an early tennination fee charged. (Exhibit 3). The signature used to 

n1ake reden1ption appeanng on two of the Withdrawal Request for 

Annuity Contract# 70428616 (attached as Exhibit B to 3) is not Rackley's signature. 

(Exhibit 3). Rackley does not who signed her natne and she did not grant permission for 

anyone to sign her name on behalf. (Exhibit 3). 

21. the annuity Allianz Life Con1pany 

North An1erica was valued at hundred seven thousand seven hundred and seven dollars 

($507,707.00). (Exhibit 3). Thirty one thousand eighty two dollars ($31,082.00) was paid as 
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an early tennination fee for cashing out the annuity ptior to the maturity date. (Exhibit 3). 

Rackley does not know what happened to the balance of the proceeds or four hundred seventy-

six thousand six hundred and twenty-five dollars ($476,625) on or about September 3, 2009; 

however, seven (7) n1onths later on April 13, 201 0, Rackley contacted Vallett and asked for her 

tnoney. On April 14, 2010, Vallett wire transferred two hundred fifty thousand dollars 

· ($250,000) to the Rackleys' personal bank account, and on April 14, 2010, Vallett deposited one 

hundred thousand dollars ($1 00,000) into Mr. Rackley's brokerage account (to cover a margin 

balance before the account -vvas transferred to a new broker). The balance of the annuity 

proceeds, one hundred twenty-six thousand six hundred twenty-five dollars ($126,625) is still 

unaccounted for as of the date of this petition. 

22. On June 9, 2010, the Honorable Williatn Haynes of the Middle District of 

Tennessee entered an Order permanently enjoining Respondents frotn violations of Section 17(a) 

the Securities Act 1933, Section 1 O(b) the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 

1 Ob-5 protnulgated thereunder; and Sections 206(1) and 206(2) of the Investtnent Advisers Act 

of 1940. (Exhibit 2). 

23. On June 23, 2010, Vallett formed three (3) new entities and registered thetn for 

business with Tennessee Secretary State Division of Business (Exhibit 2). The 

entities, Axtell Business Solutions, Inc., Axtell Payroll Services, Inc., and Axtell 

Retiretnent Services, Inc. were all formed on 23, 2010. (Exhibit 2). Shortly thereafter, 

Solutions, at www.axtellonline.c01n. 

/) 
-;· new website is nearly identical to Vallett & located 

at W\VW.advallett.c01n (Exhibit 2); however, it does not mention Vallett or any of his other 
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business entities by name. vvebsites encourage custotners to contact the 

owner at 51 Virginia Way, 460, Brentwood, 37027, Vallett's address. (Exhibit 2). 

CO?\CLUSIONS OF LAW 

A.D. Vallett's Ongoing Unlanful Conduct Warrants the Sunzntary Suspension of All o.f 
Respondent."''' Licenses and Registrations 

1. The facts as stated above dernonstrate that sho1ily follovving the entry of a 

pennanent injunction by the Vallett fo1med (3) new entities and registered then1 for 

business with the Tennessee Secretary of State of Business Sen,ices. The website for 

these entities is nearly identical to Vallett 

1nention Vallett or any of his other by name. Both websites encourage 

custon1ers to contact the site's owner at 51 Suite 460, Brentwood, TN 37027, 

Vallett's address. 

2. The Con11nissioner finds that the are authorized to bring this action as 

the action is in the public interest, ne,:;es.sm~v 

\vith the purposes fairly intended by policy of Act a11d the Law. TENN. 

ANN.§§ 4-5-320(c), 48-2-116(e)(2)(A) and Respondents' continued unlawful 

conduct necessitates a sununary suspension of all and licenses 'With 

the Departn1ent, pending a forthc01ning adn1inistrative action revocation of those 

registrations and licenses. 

Vallett Violated the Jurte 16_, 2008 Consent Order with 

3. as stated above demonstrate that 

advisory agree1nents as was serving 

and services. 
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conduct was in direct violation of the June 16~ 2008 Consent Order with the Tennessee 

Securities Division 

4. Vallett's willful violations of the June 16, 2008 Consent Order with the Securities 

Division provides adequate grounds under TENN. ANN.§ 48-2-112(a)(2)(B) for the entry 

of an Order sun11narily suspending respondents' registrations with TSD. 

5. Valletfs willful violations the June 16, 2008 Consent Order with the Securities 

Division den1onstrates incompetence, untrustworthiness, and financial irresponsibility in the 

conduct of business in this state and provides adequate grounds under TENN. §§56-

6-112(a)(8) for the entry an Order sun1n1arily suspending Vallett's insurance producer license. 

6. 

A.D. Vallett Sold Unregistered Securities 

The facts as stated demonstrate that· Vallett offered to and sold securities 

which were not registered with 

IS •·c:>rr• "'.,.o,·c•r~ under 

§ 1 03, or it is a covered security. 

101 et seq., or the transaction is exetnpted under 

investn1ent contracts offered were not registered with 

TSD, and were not exempted by statute and are not covered securities. 

7. Vallett's unregistered 

§ 48-2-112(a)(2)(B) for 

registrations with the TSD. 

8. Vallett' sale of 

untrustworthiness, financial 

entry of an 

provides adequate grounds under TENN. CODE 

provide adequate grounds TENN. 

sumn1arily suspending respondents' 

securities demonstrates incompetence, 

§§ 56-6-112(a)(8) for the entry an Order 

sumtnarily suspending Vallett's insurance producer license. 
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A.D. Vallett and Vallett & Co. Engaged in Securities Fraud 

9. The facts as stated demonstrate that Vallett fraudulently 1nisrepresented the 

investn1ents he was ..,..,J.J.>.J. ... ,,..,, failed to adequately disclose how invested funds would be used, and 

defrauded investors by misrepresenting the offerings of the Funds as private placements 

exempted frmn any state securities registration requirements under SEC Rules 504 or 506 of 

Regulation D, 17 §§ 230.504, 230.506. 

10. Each of Vallett's fraudulent acts provides adequate under TENN. CODE 

ANN. §. 48-2-112(a)(2)(B) the entry of an Order sum1narily suspending Respondents' 

registrations with TSD. 

11. Each of Vallett' s fraudulent acts detnonstrates inco1npetence, untrustworthiness, 

and financial irresponsibility in the conduct of business in this state and provides adequate 

grounds under CODE § 56-6-112( a)(8) for the entry an Order sumtnarily 

suspending Vallett's insurance producer license. 

A.D. Vallett Unla»:ful(v Forged his clients' Names to a Document Related to an Insurance 
Transaction 

12. The facts as stated de1nonstrate that Vallett fraudulently cashed out an annuity, 

held by two investlnent clients and her Williatn 

Rackley) as joint policyholders. Vallett forged Rackleys signatures, redeemed their annuity 

without their knowledge or consent, \Vithout obtaining a valid signature from Rackley and 

without disclosing to his clients that would be an tennination fee charged. 

13. fraudulent of the provide 

adequate grounds under CODE . §§ 56-6-:-112(a)(l0) for the entry an Order 

sun1marily suspending Vallett's insurance producer license. 
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ORDER 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, it is ORDERED that: 

1. Respondents Vallett & LLC, A.D. Vallett Collateral Fund I, A.D. 

Vallett Collateral Fund A.D. Vallett Incon1e and Opportunity Fund I, LLC, and Aaron Donald 

Vallett shall fully cotnply with the Act, the Law, and all protnulgated thereunder; 

2. Respondent Aaron Donald Vallett shall CEASE and DESIST in any further 

conduct as a broker-dealer, agent of a broker-dealer, investn1ent adviser, or investment adviser 

representative from or in the State Tennessee, beginning on the date Order is executed by 

the Cotnmissioner for the Departn1ent ofCotnrnerce and Insurance. 

3. Respondent Aaron Donald Va11ett shall CEASE and DESIST in conducting 

securities transactions on behalf of others fron1, or into the State of Tennessee, beginning on 

the date this Order is executed by the Conunissioner for the Department of Comtnerce and 

Insurance. 

4. Respondent A.D. Vallett & Co., LLC shall CEASE and DESIST in any further 

conduct as an investment adviser frotn or in the State of 

Order is executed by the Co1nn1issioner Departtnent Con1n1erce and Insurance. 

5. Respondent Aaron Donald Vallett shall CEASE and DESIST in any further 

conduct as an insurance producer from or the State of Tennessee, beginning on the date this 

Order is executed by the Con11nissioner for the Departn1ent of Commerce and Insurance. 

6. persons way aiding, or the 

Respondent in any aforementioned violations of the Tennessee Securities Act of 1980, as 

an1ended, CODE ANN. §§ 48-2-101 et seq. or Tennessee Insurance Law, TENN. 
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ANN. 56-1-101 et seq., shall CEASE AND DESIST all such activities in violation of the 

Tennessee Securities Act of 1980, as amended. 

7. This Order is not intended to prohibit any lawful conduct in which Respondents 

might be engaged. 

8. Entry this Order shall not in any way restrict the Te1u1essee Securities Division, 

the Tennessee Insurance Division or the Comn1issioner of the Tennessee Departn1ent of 

Con1merce and Insurance fro1n taking further action with respect to these or other possible 

violations the Act or any of the Rules promulgated thereunder by Respondents. 

9. You are advised that you have the right to an informal hearing before the agency 

within seven (7) business days the issuance of this Order sutnmary suspension. The sole 

issue to be considered is whether the public health, safety or welfare imperatively required 

e1nergency action by agency. you wish to exercise your right to this infonnal hearing, 

please notifY: 

LARRY l(J.~IGHT 

ASSIST.ANT COMMISSIONER FOR INSI7RANCE 
STATE OF TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 

DAVY CROCKETT TOWER 
500 JAlVIES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243 

AND 

DAPHNE D. SMITH 
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER FOR SECURITIES 

STATE OF DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 
DAVY CROCKETT TO\VER 

500 J.LL\MES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 

10. Such request must be received within seven (7) business days the date of entry 

ofthis Order. 
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11. You are advised that you have the right to a hearing as to alltnatters raised in this 

Order. If you wish to exercise your right to a hearing, please notify: 

LARRY C. KNIGHT 
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER FOR INSURANCE 

STATE OF TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 
DAVY CROCKETT TOWER 

500 JAJ\1ES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243 

AND 

DAPHNE D. SMITH 
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER FOR SECURITIES 

STATE OF TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 
DAVY CROCKETT TO,:VER 

500 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243 

12. Such request must be received within thirty (30) days of the date of entry of this 

Order. This Order shall becon1e a Final Order thirty (30) days fr01n the date of its entry, unless 

written notification requesting a hearing is made within that thirty (30) day period. 

·J .t~ ~ 

Entered this _ 1 o day of_~J~{y2010. 

Leslie A. Newtnan, 
Con1n1issioner 

Larry C. ~ht · r . ":;:;:-~- -~-- A~~ith'/J $~ ,ti;£/ 
Assistant Com1n1·~\siGJleLfo.r Tn stu:a i1,.ssistant Cotntnissioner for Securities 
Departn1ent of Con1n1erce and Insurance Depariment of Comtnerce and Insurance 
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ISSUANCE REQUESTED BY: 

N~u-U_ 
Barbara A. Doak (BP~2) 
Chief Counsel 
Depariment of Con1.n1erce 
Office of Legal Counsel 
500 Robertson Parkway, 2nd 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
(615) 741-2199/Fax (615) -4000 
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Matthew McCmihY(BPR#025550) 
Assistant General 
Departn1ent of Insurance 
Office of 
500 Jmnes Robertson Parkway, 2nd Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
(615) 741-2199/Fax (615) 741-4000 



EXHIBIT 1 



PHIL BREDESEN 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 
500 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-5065 

615-741-6007 

l, Leslie A. Newman, Commissioner of Commerce and Insurance of the State of 
Tennessee, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 56-1-604, do hereby certify that the attached 
are true and correct copies of the following: · 

• Consent Order in the matter of A.D. Val lett & Co. , Aaron Donald Val lett. 

Official Seal 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto 
subscribed my hand and affixed my 
official Seal, at Nashville, Tennessee 
this. ]~day of --¥1\(~' 
20 I () . 

Lesl ie A. Newman 
Commissioner of Commerce and 
Insurance 

LESLIE A. NEWMAN 
COMMISSIONER 



BEFORE THE COMMlSSrONER OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 
FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE 

TENNESSEE SECURITIES DIVISION, 
Petitioner 

vs. 

A.D~ VALLETI & COMPANY, LLC, 
AARON DONALD V ALLETT 

Respondents. 

) 
. ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CONSENT ORDER 

Order No. 08-003 

The Tennessee Securities Division CrTSD,), Petitioner and A.D. Vaflett & Company, 

LLC ("ADV&C") and Aaron Donald VaHett C'Vallett"), Respondentsl agree to the entiy of 

this Consent Order in accordance with T.C.A. § 48w2-116 of the Tennessee Secu ritfes Act 

of 1980, as amended) T.C.A. § 48-2-i Oi, et seq. ("Act")~ which states that the 

Commissioner of Commerce and Insurance C~Commissionern) from time to time may make 

such orders as are necessary to carry out the provisions of the Act. 

GENERAL STrPULATIONS 

1 . It is expressly understood that this Consent Order is subject to the 

Commissioner!s acceptance and has . no force and effect until such acceptance is 

evidenced by the entry of the Commissioner. 

2. This Consent Order Is executed by the Respondents for the purpose of 

avoidrng further administrative action with respect to this cause. Furthermore, should this 

Consent Order not be accepted by the Commissioner, it is agreed that presentation to and 



consideration of this Consent Order by the Commissioner shall not unfairly or illegally 

prejudice the Commissioner from further participation or resolution of these proceedings. 

3. Respondents fully understand that this Consent Order will in no way preclude 

additional proceedings by the Commissioner against the Respondents for acts or 

omissions not specifically addressed in this Consent Order for facts and/or omissions that 

do not arise from the facts or transactions herein addressed. 

4. Respondents fully understand that this Consent Order wilt in no way preclude 

additional proceedings by the Commissioner of Commerce and Insurance or any other 

state government representative against the Respondents for violations of law under other 

statutes, rules~ or regulations of the State. of Tennesseef which may arise out of the facts, 

acts, or omissions contained in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law stated herein, 

or which may arise as a result of the execution of this Consent Order by the Respondents. 

Respondents expressly waive aH further procedural steps, and expressly 

waive all rights to seek judrcial review of or to othervvise challenge or contest the validity of 

the Consent Order, the stipulations and imposition of discipline contained herein, and the 

consideration and entry of said Consent Order by the Commissioner. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Tennessee Securities Act of 1980, as amended, T.C.A. § 48-2-101, 

seq. ("Act'), places the responsibility for the administration of the Act on the Commissioner 

of Commerce and Insurance CCommissioner"). The TSD is the la\Nfuf agent through which 

the Commissioner discharges this responsibility. T.C.A .. § 48~2-115. 

2. Respondent, A.D. Val lett & Company; LLC CADV&C") is a Tennessee limited 
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liabiHty company that is currently seeking investment adviser registration with the TSD. 

The firm is located at 5141 Virginia Way,# 460, Brentwood, TN 37027. 

3. Respondent, Aaron Donald Vartett, ("Vallett") (CRD# 4421122) is a citizen 

and resident of Davidson County, Tennessee. Vaflett is currently seeking investment 

adviser representative registration with the TSD. He maintains his address at 1714 Temple 

Avenue, Nashville, TN 37215. Vallett is currently registered with and employed by Synergy 

Investment Group, LLC ("SlG 11
) (CRD # 46035), located at 8320 University Executive Park 

Drive, Charlottle, NC 28262. Va!lett is a former agent of Cambridge Way, Inc., ("CWI") 

(CRD # 16328) and at a!f tlmes pertinent to the matters addressed in this Consent Order 

Vallett was a registered agent of either CWI or SIG. 

4. On June 21, 2007, Va!Iett and ADV&C filed for investment adviser and 

investment adviser representative registrations with the TSD. The filings listed Va!lett as 

the owner of ADV&C. 

5. ln connection with the filing for investment adviser and investment adviser 

representative registrations, VaJiett disclosed information regarding a pending regulatory 

action by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority CFJNRA") against him·, which included 

a four (4) month suspension from association in any capacity with any FINRA member firm 

and a monetary fine of five thousand dollars ($5,000). 

6. FINRA is a self-regulatory organization1 registered with the Securities and 

Exchange Commission und'er the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 

7. On May 7, 20081 Vallettexecuted an Waiver and Consent (No. 

2006005754402), specifying the above referenced sanctions, which was fuf!y executed and 
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accepted by FINRA on May 211 2008~ thereby making it binding on the parties. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

8. Pursuant to T.C.A. §48-2-115(a), the responsibility for administration of 

the Act is upon the Commissroner. Th~ TSD is the lawful agent through which the 

Commissioner discharges this responsibility .. 

9. T.C.A. § 48-2-112(a)(1) and (2)(F)(H) states that the commissioner may by 

order deny, suspend, or revoke any registration underthls part if she finds that the order is· 

in the public interest and ·-necessary for the protection of investors; and the applicant or 

registrant or, in the case of a broker-dealer or investment adviser, any afflfiate, partner, 

officer, director, or any person occupying a similar status or performing simi'lar functions is 

the subject of an order suspending or expelling such person from a national securities 

exchange or national securities association registered under the Securities Exchange Act 

of 1934, as amended. 

10. The averments in paragraphs one- seven of this Consent Order, constitute 

practices by Aaron Donald Valiett which would provide grounds under T.C.A. § 48-2-

112(a)( 1) and (2)(F)(lf) for the entry of an order of sanctions. 

ORDER 

NOW~ THEREFORE~ ·on the basis of the foregoing, and Respondents' waiver of 

their right to a hearing and appeal under the Tennessee Securities Act and Tennessee's 

Uniform Administrative Procedures Act, T.C.A. § 4-5-101 et seq.l and Respondents' 

~dm;sslon of jurisdiction of the Commrssfoner~ the Commissioner finds that 

for the purpose of settling this matter, admit the matters hereint have agreed to the entry of 
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this Order and that the following Order is appropriate, in the public interest and necessary 

for the protection of investors. 

IT IS ORDERED! pursuant to T.C.A. § 48-2w116(a) of the Tennessee Securities Act 

that: 

1. Respondents, A.D. Vallett & Company, LLC and Aaron Donald Vatlett, ARE 

ORDERED TO AND AGREE to fully comply with the Tennessee Securities Act, as 

amended, and all rules promulgated thereunder; 

2. Respondent, Aaron Donald Vallett, IS ORDERED AND AGREES to fully 

comply with all of the terms and conditions contained in the Acceptance! Waiver .and 

Consent issued by FINRA on May 21, 2008; 

3. Respondent, Aaron Donald Vallettl tS ORDERED AND AGREES to 

amend form U-4 and/or U-5, pursuant to the instructions of said forms and as required 

by FlNRA, and file the appropriate Disclosure Reporting Page to disclose the detaHs of 

this action; 

4. The investment adviser representative application for Respondent, Aaron 

Donald VaHett, is hereby granted I but shalf be suspended as to any conduct as an 

investment adviser representative from or in the state for a term to be 

served concurrently with the FINRA suspension and is to be commenced on June 16,2008 

and ended on October 15, 2008; 

5. Respondent, Aaron Donald Vallett, shall be suspended from any further 

conduct as an of a broker-dealer or investment SIG from 
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or in the state of Tennessee, for a term to be served concurrently with the FINRA 

suspension and is to be commenced on June 16, 2008 and ended on October 15, 2008; 

6. Respondent~ Aaron Donald Val lett, .shaH make a contribution to the Investor 

Education Fund in the amount of one thousand and five hundred dollars($! ,500.00). Said 

sum shall be due and payable in full upon execution of this document, but in no event later 

than June 30, 2008. Payment, in the form of a check made paya.ble to the Tennessee 

Department of Commerce and Insurance - Investor Education Fund1 Securities 

Division, shall be maifed to: 

State of Tennessee 
Department of Commerce and Insurance 

Securities Division 
Attention: Broker-Dealer Registration Sectio·n 

500 James Robertson Parkway, 6th Floor, DCT 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243. 

7. Respondents hereby AGREE that failure to comply with all the requirements 

and prohibitions contained in this Order shall result in further enforcement action by the 

TSDl the Department of Commerce and Insurance~ and/or the State qf Tennessee in order 

to enforce the provisions contafned herein. 

iT IS ORDERED this Order represents the complete and ffnal resolution off 

discharge with respect to all administrative and civil, claims, demands~ actions and causes 

of action by the Commissioner against A.D. Vallett &.Company, LLC, and Aaron Donald 

Vallett for violations of the Act alleged by the TSD to have occurred with respect to the 

facts contained herein. 
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This Consent Order is in the public interest and in the best interests of the parties, 

and represents a compromise and settlement of the controversy betvveen the parties and is 

for settlement purposes only. By the signatures affixed below, A.D. Vatlett & Company, 

LLC, and Aaron Dohald Val lett, affirmatively state that they have freely agreed to the entry 

of this Cohsent Order, that they waive the right to a hearing on the matters unde rfying this 

Consent Order and to a review of the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law contatneo 

herein, and that no threats or promises of any kind have been made by the Commissioner, 

the TSD, or any agent or representative thereof. The parties, by signing this Consent 

Order~ affirmatively state their agreement to be bound by the terms of this Consent Order 

and aver that no promises or offers relating to the circumstances described herein 1 other 

than the terms of settlement set forth in thfs Consent Order, are binding upon them. 

ENTERED this I k r day of -----:r~~J ______ , 2008. 

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: 

Leslie A. Newman, Commissioner. 
Department of Commerce and J nsurance 

~A~~J.~ 
Daph D. Smith, 
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AssistantCommrssioner for Securities 
Department of Commerce and Insurance 



/~ J!: ~ /!Lkf-___,.__,v!fJ~ a. i?J 
~bOilald~ . Barbara A Doak (#0158d'2) 
Respondent · 1 .. Asst Genera! Counsel-Securities Divisio1 

I 

~~· . l(/'7 ~1/'VirSJ,._. Department of Commerce and Insurance 
, • , /f :~ .~ 500 James Robertson Parkway, 12th Floor 
, v Cl!::. ~ Nashville, TN 37243 

David Zager #5291 (615) 741-2199 
Attorney at Law 
Suite 2909, Renaissance Tower 
611 Commerce Street 
Nashville, TN 37203 
(615) 242-9090 
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XHIBIT 2 



BEFORE THE COMlVIISSIONER OF COl\1MERCE AND INSUR.t\NCE 
FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE 

TENNESSEE SECURITIES DIVISION, ) 
TENNESSEE INSURANCE DIVISION, ) 

Petitioners. ) Docket# 12.06-1 08775J 
) 

vs. ) TSD Order No.: 10-008 
) TID Order No.: 10-046 

A.D. V ALLETT & CO., LLC, ) 
A.D. VALLETT&COJ\1PANY, ) 
A.D. V ALLETT COLLATERAL FUND I, LLC, ) 
A.D. V ALLETT COLLATERAL FUND II, LLC,) 
A.D. V ALLETT INCOJ\1E & OPPORTUNITY ) 

FUND I, LLC, and ) 
AARON DONALD VALLETT, ) 

Respondents. ) 

STATE 0 F TENNESSEE ) 
) 

COUNTY OF DAVIDSON ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, APRIL POCCHIARI, HAVING BEEN DULY SWORJ"\1, DEPOSE AND SAY AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. I am as a and Investigator the 

Section the vJ.UL'-'"'"''""'-' Securities Division ("TSD"), Tennessee Departn1ent Con11nerce and 

Insurance. 

1. As a Examiner and Investigator the Enforcement Section, I an1 

responsible for investigation 

1980, as amended (the Act). 

On December 15, 2009, the TSD received a con1plaint (Complaint 2009-0090) 
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alleging the· unlawful of unregistered securities by Aaron Donald Vallett {"Vallett") (CRD 

4421122). Vallett is a citizen and resident of Davidson County Tennessee, residing at 1714 Tetnple 

Avenue, Nashville, 3 7215. Vallett is currently registered with the TSD as an investrnent adviser 

representative through his associated investrnent adviser, Vallett & Co. Until June 11,2010, Vallett 

was registered the TSD as a broker-dealer agent through his associated broker-dealer, 

Institutional Capital Managetnent, Inc. (''ICM'') (CRD # 055). 

3. The prepared a con1plaintprelin1ina1y me1norandun1 based on Cotnplaint 2009-

0090 requesting that an investigation be opened. On January , 2010, the Assistant Commissioner 

for Securities entered an Order of Investigation in this matter (SI-20 I 0-003). 

4. Pursuant to the TSD 's investigation, the TSD conducted an on-site examination of 

A.D. Vallett Co., LLC ("Vallett & Co.") (CRD 144065) beginning on April 5, 2010 and 

concluding on April 7, 2010. Vallett & Co. is a Tennessee limited liability cotnpany with 

principal place .... .J.U'-""""" located at 5141 Virginia Way, Suite 460, Brentwood, TN 3 702 7. Vallett 

& Co. is currently 

June 19, 2008. 

5. 

as an investrnent adviser with TSD and has been so registered since 

on 16, 

Order with the '-"'-"'·"'· .......... ;_.'.,:;,·",.'><="'·whereby he to cmnply with Act and to frmn 

acting as a broker-dealer 

a four-month 

6. 

Consent Order, 

separate 

or investn1ent adviser representative frorn or in the State ofTennessee 

VYjO.,~J..I.UJ.,U.,......, on June 16, 

revealed 

ending October 15, 2008. (Exhibit 1 ). 

during the suspension period covered 

through October 6, 2008, Vallett executed no fewer than (8) 

&Co. required company 
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and Vallett to provide investment advisory services and assessed a one percent (1 %) annual fee based 

on the 1narket value of the client's account. Attached hereto as exhibits to the Petition are three (3) 

of the invest1nent advisory agree1nents that Vallett executed during his suspension period: one dated 

July 17, 2008 (Exhibit 

(Exhibit 5). 

one dated Aut,>ust 1, 2008 (Exhibit 4); and one dated October 6, 2008 

7. The investigation revealed that between January 2008 and April 201 0, Vallett 

raised approxin1ately $5.5 million fron1 approxi1nately twenty (20) investors through three (3) 

unregistered offerings: Collateral I, Collateral Fund II, and the I&O Fund (collectively, the 

"Funds"). Fron1 January 2008 through February 201 Vallett offered and sold investments 

Collateral Fund I, eventually raising approxilnately $1.5 million frmn eighteen (18) investors, many 

ofwho1n were advisory clients Vallett & Co. 

8. The TSD investigation revealed that the interests sold in Collateral Fund I were not 

registered with the TSD for sale within the State Tennessee (Exhibit 6), and despite 

representations made in the private place1nent 1nemorandun1 ("PPM") for the Fund, and Vallett to 

investors, that the transactions were exe1npted fron1 federal and state registration require1nents under 

§ 

Rule 504 ofRegulation D, 17 § 230.504, and 

""'"''
1
'""" Tennessee does not 1 the transactions were not so exempted 

recognize the Rule 504 exemption and even if it did Vallett did not file the necessary docu1nents 

and (Exhibit 6). In addition, Collateral Fund I, did not legally until 

June 3, 201 0 and therefore not have registered or the TSD at time 

interests in the Collateral 6). 

PPM I following: 
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receive "secured notes" in return for their investments, the collateral being the personal assets of 

Vallett and his affiliated entities; that Vallett and his affiliated entities guaranteed the payrnents 

required under the secured notes; and that investor funds would be used to n1ake various investments 

selected by Vallett, including real estate investlnents. 

1 0. Vallett failed to adequately disclose how invested funds would used. Vallett, 

through the PPM, told investors that they would receive secured notes, guaranteed byVallett's assets 

and the assets of his various business entities, in return for their investtnents and that investor 1noney 

would be used to fund various investments, including real estate ventures. Brokerage statements 

obtained fron1 Vallett show, however, that instead Vallett engaged in high-risk, speculative trading 

with investor funds. 

11. Vallett defrauded investors by representing the offerings of the Funds as private 

place1nents exe1npted fro1n any registration require1nents under SEC Rules 504 or 506 of Regulation 

17 C.P.R.§§ 230.504, 230.506. (Exhibit Val1ett failed to n1ake the necessary filings with the 

to qualify for 

the Rule 

12. 

advisory clients 

Rule 504 or Rule 506 exen1ption, and likewise failed to 1nake the requisite 

as required by TENN. CODE § 48-2-125(b) in order to exetnpt the 

addition, Collateral Fund I did not 

14, 201 two 

111 had liquidated some 

not recognize 

at the tirne 

investn1ent 

holdings 

investment accounts and invested the proceeds into an investment called Collateral Fund I 

by their or consent. 
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In addition, Vallett did not provide his clients \Vith any offering materials or tell them about 

liquidation and transfer of assets to Collateral Fund I at any tin1e after 1naking investment 

(Exhibit 3). On April 14, 2010, Vallett's clients received an Internal Revenue Service Interest 

Income 1099 fonn fron1 Vallet & Co. that indicated that they were receiving interest inco1ne iion1 an 

invest1nent in Collateral Fund I. (Exhibit3). Vallett's clients did not know anything about 

investtnent. (Exhibit 3). Prior to receiving this 1099 fonn they had never heard of the Collateral 

Fund I, had no knowledge of investing in such a fund and to their knowledge had never received any 

interest payn1ents fro1n the fund. (Exhibit 3). 

13. The TSD investigation revealed that in August 2009, Vallet fraudulently cashed out 

an annuity, held by two (2) of his investn1ent advisory clients (Ms. SalterN. Rackley ("Rackley") 

and husband, Willian1 R. Rackley) as joint policyholders, without their knowledge or consent and 

without disclosing to clients that there would an early tennination charged. (Exhibit 

The signature to 1nake the reden1ption appearing on two (2) of Withdrawal 

70428616 (attached as B to Exhibit 3) is not Rackley's 

signature. (Exhibit . Rackley does not know who signed her name and she did not 

for anyone to sign nan1e on 3). 

the of sunender annuity fron1 Allianz Life Insurance Co1npany 

Arnerica was valued at hundred seven thousand seven hundred and seven dollars 

($507,707 one thousand eighty two dollars 1 was paid as an 

termination for cashing out the annuity prior to n1aturity (Exhibit 3). Rackley 

does not know what happened to the balance proceeds or four hundred seventy-six thousand 

six hundred and twenty-five dollars on or about September 3, 2009; however, on April 
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13, 2010, Rackley contacted Vallett and asked for her rnoney. 

15. TheTSD investigation revealed thatonApril14, 2010, Vallettwiretransferred two 

hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) to the Rackleys' personal bank account, and on April 14, 

2010, Vallett deposited one hundred thousand dollars ($1 00,000) into Mr. Rackley's brokerage 

account cover a rnargin balance before the account was transfen·ed to a new broker). balance 

of the annuity proceeds, one hundred twenty-six thousand six hundred twenty-five dollars ($126,625) 

is still unaccounted for as of date this affidavit. 

16. The TSD investigation revealed that Vallett is still working in the insurance and 

securities businesses. The TSD investigation revealed that on June 9, 2010, the Honorable Williarn 

Haynes of the Middle District of '"".~.. ....... .....,..,,..,....,'"' entered an Order pennanently enjoining Respondents 

frorn violations of Section 17(a) of Securities Act of 1933, Section lO(b) of the Securities 

J.-J,,.._.~ ....... ~ .... ,.., Act 1934 and Rule 1 Ob-5 pro1nulgated thereunder; and Sections 206(1) and 206(2) of 

the Investrnent Advisers 

17. The 

entities and registered 

rr-- 1-. 'b' B) \bXul 1t . 

of 1 (Exhibit A). 

investigation revealed that on June 23, 0, Vallett fon11ed three (3) new 

for business with Tennessee Secretary of State Division of Business 

Services, 

Inc., and Axtell Retirement Services, Inc. were all fon11ed on June 2010. (Exhibit B). Shortly 

thereafter, Vallett a ne'w website for Axtell Business Solutions, Inc. at 

\vww.axtellonline.cOln. This new website is nearly identical to Vallett & Co.'s business 

located at however, it does not n1ention Vallett or any ofhis business 

entities nmne. websites encourage custmners to contact the site's owner at 5141 Virginia 

Vvay, Suite Brentwood, 3 , Vallett's address. 
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FURTHER, AFFIANT SAITH NOT. 

Swo1n to and subscribed before me this l ~Itt day 

1v1y commission expires: _. _3--+}-!.J_O----I)L_t:.._-z.. ______ _ r 1 
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EXHIBIT A 



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE 

NASHVILLE DIVISION 

SECURITIES'AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v .. 

AARON DONALD V ALLETT AND A. D. 
V ALLETT & CO. LLC, 

Defendants. 

Civil Action No .. 
3:1 0-CV -00551 

The Securfties Exchange Commission having filed a Corp.plaint and 

Co. t') ( colfectiyely, "Defendantstt) 

consented to the Court's jurisdiction over Defendants 

entry of this 

Vallett 

i 
I 

the subjett matter of this 

Ordering Other ~elief (''Order") without admitting or denying the allegations of the 

Complaint (except as to jurisdi~tion ); waived findings fact and conclusions of 

Case 3:1 0-cv-00551 Document 13 Filed 06/09/10 Page 1 of 12 Page!D #: 5i 3 



law; and waived:any right to appeal from this Order: 

I. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED~ A~D DECREED that 

Defendants and Defendants' agents" servants, employees, attorneys;. and all persons 

in active concert~or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order 

by personal seryice or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from 

violating, directly or indirectiy, Section lO(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 

1934 (the "Exch.$nge Act") [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 1Qb .. 5 promulgated 

thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5]) by using any means or instrumentality of 

interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securities 

exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security: 

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; 

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a 

material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light 

the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or 

(c) to emgage in any act, practice, or course of business w.hich operates or 

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person. 

II. 

2 
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IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED 

that De{endants and Defendants' agents, servants, employees~ attorneys, and all 

persons in active. concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of 

this Order by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined 

. from violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the ''Securities Act'') [15 

U.S.C. § 77q(a)]: in the offer or sale of any security by the use of any means or .. . 

instruments of transportation or communication in interstate c~mmerce or by use of 

the mails, directly or indirectly: 

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud; 

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a 

material fact or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the 

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, 

not misleading; or 

(c) to engage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which 

· operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser. 

III. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants and Defendants' a1Sents~ servants, 

employees~ attorneys, and ali persons in active concert or participation with them 

who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherivise are 

3 
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permanetly restrained and enjoined from~ directly or indirectly: 
I . 

(a) employing devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud cllents or 

prospective clients; or 

(b) engaging in transactions, practices, or courses of busi~ess which 

operate as a fraud or deceit upon clients or prospective clients; 

in violation of Sections 206(1) and (2) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (the 

HAdvisers Act"){l5 U.S.C. § 80b-6(1) and (2)]. 

IV. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the assets of Defendants be, and hereby 

are, frozen. The freeze shall include but not be limited to those funds located in any 

bank accounts of. the Defendants. In addition, proceeds derived froni the securities 

offerings alleged lin the Commission's complaint remaining in the custody and control 

of the Defendants are hereby frozen regardless of where said proceeds are located. 

The Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys~ and all persons 

in active concert pr participation with them, be, and hereby are, restrAined from, 

directly and indirectly, transferring, setting off, receiving, changing, selling, pledging, 

assigning, liquidating or othetwise disposing of or withdrawing any ~sets and 
' 

property owned by, controlled by, or in the possession of said Defen4ants. The court 

. i 

further enjoins any disbursement by the Defendants, their agents, representatives~ 
I 
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employees and officers and all persons acting in concert, or participation with them, 

whatever busine~ names they may operate under, of any proceeds d~rived from the 

sales of securities described in the complaint. 

v. 

IT IS FU~THER ORDERED that the parties may take expedited discovery 

as fo11ows: 

A. The; parties may take depositions upon oral examination subject to at 

least ten ( 1 0) bus~ness days notice prior to expiration of thirty (30) days after seiVice 

of the Sununons and Complaint upon all Defendants, pursuant to Ru~ 30(a) of the 

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure; 

B. Pursuant to Rule 33(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the 

parties shall ans~er all interrogatories within ten ( l 0) business days of service such 
I ' 

interrogatories; 

C. Pursuant to Rule 34 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the parties 

shall produce ali documents within (1 0) business days of service of such request; 

D. Pursuant to Rule 36(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Proeedure, the 

parties shall answer requests for admissions within ten (I 0) business days of service 

of such request; 
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. --········--------~--------

E. The parties may serve discovery by facsimile, electronic mail or by any 

other means provided for within the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, with the date 

of service of such discovery being the date of sending ·in the event thllt discovery is 

. served by either facsimile, electronic mail, or by hand delivery; 

F. All 'Written responses to the requests for discovery under the Federal 

Rules of Civil Procedure shall be. delivered to counsel for the party ~at served the 

discovery by the most expeditious means available> including facsimile, hand 

delivery, or electronic mail, in which event the date of service of responses shall be 

deemed to be the; date of sending the responses by the above-mentioned means. 

VI. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each Defendant prepare and present to 

this Court and to: the Commission a sworn accounting of all funds r~ceived by each 
' 

of them pursuan~ to the scheme described in the Commission's complaint and of the 

disposition and use of said proceeds. This accounting shall include. but not be 

limited to, the natne and address of each investor (for each contract:with an investor 

by each Defendartt), the total amount invested~ the total amount received from 

investors~ the date each such investment was made and a listing of all expenditures 

showing the amount and to whom paid and the date of payment. The accountings 
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shall be submitted to this Court and served upon the Commission within 20 days 

from the date of entry of this Order. 

VII. 

Upon motion of the Commission~ the Court shall determine whether it is 

appropriate to or~er disgorgement of ill-gotten gains and/or a civil penalty pursuant 

to Section 20(d) bfthe Securities Act [IS U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and Section 2l(d)(3) of 

the Exchange Act [IS U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3)) and, if so~ the amount(s) of the 

disgorgement anGi/or civil penalty. If disgorgement is ordered, Defendant shall pay 

prejudgment interest thereon, calculated from January 1, 2010, based on the rate of 

interest used by the Internal Revenue Service for the underpayment !of federal 

income tax as set: forth in 26 U.S.C. § 6621(a)(2). In connection with the 

Commission's motion for disgorgement and/or civil penalties, and at any hearing 

held on such a motion: (a) Defendants will be precluded from arguittg that they did 

not violate the federal securitJes laws as alleged in the Complaint; (b) Defendants 

may not challenge the validity of the Consent or this Order; (c) solely for 

purposes of such motion~ the allegations of the Complaint shall be accepted as and 

deemed true by the Court; and (d) the Court may determine the issues raised in the 
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motion on the baSis of affidavits~ declarations, excerpts of sworn deposition or 

investigative testimony, and documentary evidence~ without regard to the standards 

.for summary judgment contained in Rule 56(c)ofthe Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure. In connection with the Commissionts motion for disgorgement and/or 

civil penalties, t~e parties may take discovery, including discovery from appropriate 

non-parties. 

VIII 

IT IS FUll THER ORDERED that the Defendant Vallett is allowed $8,000 

per month for liviing expenses for four months from the date of this ·order. After 
I 

such period, Def~ndant Vallett may apply to the Court with a sworn financial 

statement for an amount which the Court may determine may be exempted from the 

' 'freeze for the purpose of his ordinary and necessary living expenses. Nothing in 

this Order shall prevent V allett from obtaining employment in the future and any 

earnings from that employment shall be segregated from any frozen accounts and 

shall not be subject to the freeze, provided that no employment or earnings may be 

derived from the other defendant in this case or from any entity under its control. 

IX. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that FRANKLIN SYNERGY BANK in 

Franklint Tennesse is ordered to disburse by wire the total amount d_ffour month's 
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living expenses set out about in Paragraph VIII above from Account No. 2002509 

to Vallett's personal joint bank account number 0880000761 at Baricorp Bank in 

Wi1n1ington Deleware upon receipt of this order. No further disbursements from 

account number 2002509 at FRANKLIN SYNERGY BANK shall be allowed 

pursuant to this paragraph. Upon the entry of this Order, the asset freeze shall be 

lifted from Vallett' s personal joint bank account number 0880000761 at Bancorp 

Bank. 

X. 

IT IS FUaTHER ORDERED that FRA!'\[KLrN SYNERGY BANK may 

immediately disburse from account number 2002509 the sum of$7,755. This 

amount represents the total of past due payroll as of June 4, 2010 to Vallett & Co.'s 

employees ($15,128) and the employees of one its payroll clients ($29,167.47), 

totaling 44,295.6'3, less the current balance of account number 2002467 at Franklin 

Synergy Bank in: the name of Vallett & Co. by wire to account number 2002467 

referenced above. No ·rn-·.-r.~il" disbursements from account number aecount number 

2002509 at Franklin Synergy Bank shall be allowed pursuant to this paragraph. 

The freeze on account number 2002467 at Franklin Synergy Bank is hereby lifted 

so that account number 2002467 may be used in the order course of business 

make aforem~ntioned expenses, provided that no disbursements may 
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made to the defehdants from this accouQt. The defendants to are hereby directed to 

provide the Cornlnission with weekly activity reports in this account. 

XI. 

In order to pre-serve the value of the assets of each of the defendants for the 

benefit of investors, the Conunission and the defendants have agreed in principle 

to certain carveMt!)uts from the freeze as follows: 

(a) .The o~going payment of monthly mortgage indebtedness -on the real 

estate assdts owned and managed by the Defendant Vallett. 

(b) The payment of operational expenses for the Defendant Vallett & Co.'s 

payroll, broker-dealer and Third Party Adminstrator and Advisory businesses 

to allow those businesses to continue operations in the ordinary course 

business on a tnonth to month basis so that the businesses may be wound 

down or liquidated for the benefit of investors. 

The parties contemplate that each of the foregoing carve-outs will be supported by 

the submission of written budgets reflecting the expenses associated with the 

operation of the Defendants' businesses and other reasonable and customary 
) 

information and valuations which may be reasonably requested by the Commission. 

Upon submission of those budgets and other valuations, the parties contemplate that 

the proposed carVe-outs will be submitted by motion to the Court fdr approval. 
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With respect to each of the carve-outs ordered herein or contemplated by the 

parties) any money released will be placed in a segregated account to be 

determined. Disbursements may be made from that account in the ordinary course 

of business, provided no funds shall be paid to the defendants or any of their 

affiliates. 

XII. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDEERED that Franklin Synergy Bank. may 

immediately continue disbursen1ents from the construction loan acqount for the 

property located~~t 4007 Newman Place in Nashville, Tennessee and the freeze is 

hereby lifted from the construction loan account number 2002475 at Franklin 

Synergy Bank e~clusively for the purpose of continuing the construction of said 

property. No other disbursements from the construction loan accoUnt may be made. 

XIII. 

Defendants' Consent is incorporated herein with the same force and effect as 

fully set forth hetein, and that the Defendants shall comply with all of the 

undertakings an~ agreements set forth therein. 

XIV. 
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' l 

There beJng no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(bJ of the Federal 

Rules of Civil Procedure~ the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment 
! ' 

forthwith and without further notice. 

I 

Dated: '1 o/ --;i} __ 
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EXHIBITB 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Tre Hargett, Secretary of State 

Division of Business Services 
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 

6th Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower 
Nashville, TN 37243 

Filing Information 

Name: Axtell Business Solutions, Inc. 

General Information 

Control#: 
Filing Type: 

Filing Date: 

Status: 

Duration Term: 

634045 
Corporation For-Profit- Domestic 

06/23/2010 9:58AM 

Active 

Perpetual 

Registered Agent Address 
AARON D VALLETT 

5141 VIRGINIA WAY 

STE 460 
BRENTWOOD, TN 37027 USA 

Formation Locale: Williamson County 

Date Formed: 06/23/2010 
Fiscal Year Close 12 

Principal Address 
5141 Virginia Way 

Ste. 460 
Brentwood, TN 37027 USA 

The following document(s) was/were filed in this office on the date(s) indicated below: 

Date Filed # 

06/23/2010 Initial Filing 6736-0463 

Active Assumed Names Date 
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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Tre Hargett, Secretary of State 

Division of Business Services 
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 

6th Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower 
Nashville, TN 37243 

Filing Information 

Name: Axtell Payroll Services, Inc. 

General Information 

Control#: 
Filing Type: 
Filing Date: 
Status: 
Duration Term: 

634047 
Corporation For~Profit- Domestic 
06/23/2010 9:58AM 

Active 
Perpetual 

Registered Agent Address 
AARON D VALLETT 
5141 VIRGINIA WAY 

S'E 460 
BRENTWOOD, TN 37027 USA 

The following document(s) was/were filed in this office on 

Date Filed 

06/23/2010 Initial Filing 

Active Assumed Names 

Formation Locale: Williamson County 
Date Farmed: 06/23/2 0 1 0 
Fiscal Year Close 12 

Principal Address 
5141 Virginia Way 
Ste. 460 
Brentwood, TN 37027 USA 

date(s) indicated below: 

Date 

# 

6736-0464 

'Page 1 of 1 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Tre Hargett, Secretary of State 

Division of Business Services 
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 

6th Floor, William R. Snodgrass Tower 
Nashville, TN 37243 

Filing Information 

Name: Axtell Retirement Services, Inc. 

General Information 

Control#: 

Filing Type: 
Filing Date: 
Status: 
Duration Term: 

634049 
Corporation For-Profit- Domestic 
06/23/2010 9:58 AM 
Active 
Perpetual 

Registered Agent Address 
AARON D VALLETT 
5141 VIRGINIA WAY 
STE 460 
BRENTWOOD, TN 37027 USA 

Formation Locale: Williamson County 
Date Formed: 06/23/2010 
Fiscal Year Close 12 

Principal Address 
5141 Virginia Way 
Ste. 460 
Brentwood, TN 37027 USA 

The following document(s) was/were filed in this office on the date(s) indicated below: 

Date Filed # 

06/23/2010 I nltial Filing 6736-0465 

Active Assumed Names Date Expires 

Page 1 of 1 



EXHIBIT 3 



BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER OF COJ\1MERCE AND INSURANCE 
FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE 

TENNESSEE SEClTRITIES DIVISION, 
TENNESSEE INSURANCE DIVISION, 

Petitioners. 

vs. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

A.D. V ALLETT & CO., LLC~ ) 
A.D. VALLETT & COMPANY, ) 
A.D. VALLETT COLLATERAL FUND I, LLC, ) 
A.D. VALLETT COLLATERAL FUND II, LLC,) 

·A.D. VALLETT INCOME & OPPORTUNITY ) 
FUND I, LLC, and ) 

AA.RON DONALD V ALLETT, ) 
Respondents. ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

Docket# 12.06-108775J 

TSD Order No.: 10-008 
TID Order No.: 10-046 

came and appeared before 1ne, undersigned notary, the within nan1ed Salter . 
Rackley, who is a resident of Smith State and 1nakes her state1nent and 
Affidavit upon and affirmation belief and personal knowledge that the following matters, 
facts, and statements set forth are true and conect to the of her knowledge: 

I, SALTER 
FOLLO,VS: 

, IIA VING BEE~ DULY S\VOR.~, AND 

1. I, Salter . Rackley, mn a 
City State 

2. My husband, Willimn R. Rackley, and I were invest1nent advisory clients 

advisory A.D. & ("Vallett Co.~'). I received a copy of the 



agreetnent that day. The agreen1ent was signed by A.D. Vallett, dated July 17, 2008. 

3. In· August 2009, Vallet cashed out an annuity, held by my husband and I as joint 

policyholders, without our knowledge or consent and without disclosing to us that there would be an 

early ten11ination fee charged. The signature that appears on page two (2) of the Withdrawal Request 

Fon11 for Annuity Contract# 70428616 (attached as Exhibit B) is not rny signature. I do not know 

who signed tny nan1e and I did not grant pennission for anyone to sign my nan1e on my behalf. 

4. In August 2009, tny husband contracted to purchase a boat for two hundred twenty-

five thousand dollars ($225,000). On August 3, 2009, tnyhusband wrote a seventeen thousand 

hundred dollar 17,500) check on his Sten1-Agee account. This con1bined with a previous check for 

five thousand dollars ($5,000) was the down payn1ent on the boat (leaving a balance of two hundred 

two thousand five hundred dollars ($202,500.00) to pay Citizens Bank, Carthage, TN to wire transfer 

the balance the contract. My husband for Lake Superior to pick up the boat 

5. On August 19, 2009 the two hundred two thousand five hundred dollars 

($202,500.00) check was declared non sufficient funds (KSF). Vallett then started to draw n1oney 

from "whatever source" to repay the bank On August 31, 2009~ Vallett withdrew one hundred ten 

on 

Vallett withdrew ten dollars 1 0,000) account. On Septen1ber 

2009 Vallett withdrew fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) fro1n n1y investn1ent retiren1ent account 

(IRA). On Septen1ber 2, 2009 Vallett withdrew thousand dollars from n1yhusband's 

IRA account. Vallettsent ofthis1noneydirectlyto the Bank Septen1ber 1, 2009, was being 

driven to Chicago to the boat trip and only recently discovered Vallett got funds to 

cover 

2 



6. On Septe1nber 2, 2009, Vallett telephoned me while I was on the boat and Vallett told 

n1e that a check was being sent by FedEx to 1ny hon1e. Vallett did not tell1ne where the check caine 

fron1 or to whorn it was made out. Vallett stated that he would pick up the check fron1 my house 

sitter (and did) and would take it to the bank. Only later did I learn that the check was the 

proceeds of the of my husband~s annuity. 

7. the tin1e of full sunender, the annuity fron1 Allianz Life Insurance Co1npany of 

North An1erica was at five hundred seven thousand seven hundred and seven dollars 

($507 ,707 .00). one thousand eighty two dollars ($31 ,082.00) was paid as an early termination 

for cashing out annuity prjor to the 1naturity date. I do not know what happened to the 

balance the proceeds or four hundred seventy-six thousand six hundred and twenty-five dollars 

($4 76,625) on or about Septen1ber 3, 2009; hovvever, on April 13, 2010, I contacted \1 allett and 

asked ourn1oney. OnAprill4,2010~ transfened tvvo hundred thousand dollars 

to our personal account, and on April 14, 2010, Vallett deposited one hundred 

thousand ($1 00,000) brokerage account cover a 1nargin balance "'""'Tnro 

the account was leaves one hundred twenty-six thousand 

for 

8. On 2010, I lemned liquidated some holdings in our 

investn1ent accounts 2008 and invested the proceeds into an investtnent called '1,..,/VJLH.A.~·...-..l I, 

vvithout 

or us 

investrnent It was not 

Inco1ne 1 099 fonn 

or consent. addition, Vallett not us any 

to CoUateral I at any tin1e 

April 14, 1 0, when I received an Internal Revenue Service ,1'"\,..,"'.,.""''"'"" 

frorn Vallet & indicated I was 

3 



interest income frotn my investment in Collateral Fund I that I knew anything about this investment 

Prior to receiving this 1099 fonn we had never heard of the Collateral Fund I, had no knowledge of 

investing in such a fund and to our knowledge had never received any interest paytnents from the 

fund. 

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAITH NOT. 

Sworn to and subscribed before tne this E day 

4 





a.d. vallett & co. 
financial 

Slc.. 460 * Bre.nt\vood *TN* 37027 

* www.iJdvallctL.cum 

Re: the account 

Private Wealth Management 
Investment Advisory Agreement 

Account# ----·----------------

".~ccount") 

The undersigned ('"Client") employs A.D. Vallett & Co., LLC ('"Adviser") as investment adviser for the 
Account. Adviser agrees to serve in that capacity under the terms and co11aJnons: 

Authority- Adviser shall have full power to 
manage, and change the investment and 
reinvestment of the assets in the Account: the 

and any additions and to 
take other action with respect to such assets, all 
without prior consultation with in accordance 
with such objectives as Client may~ time to 

have furnished Adviser in 
only to such written limitations as 

ln providing services hereunder, Adviser 
to on the financial information and 

other provided by Client without any 
to the accuracy or 

of the Information. Adviser does not 
rr"''"'"'""'"'""'' the investment perfonnance 
investments in tbe Account. 

any of the 

4. Confidential Relationship - All information and 
advice fumished by either to the other sha!l be 
treated as confidential and shall not be disclosed to 
third parties as required la\v. 

5. Proxy Voting ~ The Adviser does not vote Client 
proxies. The Client is responsible for any such 
proxies. 

6. Non-Exclusive Contract - Client understands that 
"Adviser acts as adviser to other and may 

or advice and take action with to 
any other client which may differ from the or 
nature of action taken with respect to the Account. 
Client further understands Adviser will not have 
any 
to recommend for 

2. Custody - The assets in the Account shall be held 
for & Inc., 

not act 
Custodian for the assets in the Account and shall 

not be liable to Client for any act> conduct or 
omrss1on Custodian. Adviser is authorized 
and instructions to Custodian 
and to request about the Account from 
Custodian. 

3. Client - Adviser will send Client an 
'"' 1"""Tn'""" 1 of the list of and 

as soon as 
after end of each 

of confirmations of .transactions 
be to tbe Client or [ts 

not 
the accuracy of 

fum ished Custodian or any other 

Pril'u/c IFI.!a!ih 
& 

or 
or themselves if in tileir such transaction 
appears for the Account. Client 
that transactions in a 

for all clients 

willful 
the part 

by the Adviser 
under this agreement, but 
'Nay constitute a \Vaiver or of any 

for 

which Client may have under any federal or state 
securities law or the 

Act 1974 
actions taken Adviser hereunder, eitber before or 
after the death or of the but 

' fl?i'f:'S/ IIIL'JJ! // d1'iSr)fJ 



before by Adviser of information of such 
death or incapacity, shall be binding upon Client and 
Client's legal who shall hold Adviser 
harmless hereunder from al1 liability from 
such action so taken. 

8. Disclaimers and Limitations - The Client's 
investments are subject to risks associated with 

in securities, including various market, 
currency, economic, and business risks. The 
Adviser does guarantee the of the 
Client's investments or guarantee that the Adviser's 
investment advice or strategies will be successful or 
that the Ciienf s investment objectives wi11 be met. 
In the event that the Client directs Adviser to use a 

broker or the Adviser may not be 
authorized under those circumstances to negotiate 
commissions and may not be to volume 
discounts or best execution. In under these 
circumstances a disparity in commission 
may exist between the commissions 
clients who direct the Adviser to use a particular 

or dealer. 

9. Agreement Not Assignable - No assignment 
that term is defined in the Investment Advisers Act 
of 1 of this Agreement may be made 

without written consent of the 
. For purposes of determining Client consent in 

the event of an Adviser wi!I send the 
If the Client 

in days of 
such notice, the Client will be deemed to 

have consented to the 
and all subsequent amendments 
benefit of the successor and 
hereto. 

10. Adviser Representations- Adviser represents that 
it is adviser under 
Advisers 

Adviser 
term is 
Account. 

11. Client 

decisions 
is 

A.D. Valktt & 

accordance and does not the documents 
the Account. Client will furnish Adviser 

with true copies of all governing If the 
Account is subject to ERlSA: (i) Client acknowledges 
that it is a "named fiduciary" with to control or 
management of the assets of the Account; (ii) Client 
agrees to obtain and maintain a bond, satisfYing the 
requirements of Sectio.n 412 of ERISA, and to include 
Adviser and its agents among those insured under that 

and (iii) Client represents that Adviserls 
investment is appropriate for the Accounf s 
assets. 

12. Termination -This may be tenninated at 
any time by either party upon 30 days~ written notice 
to the other party. Fees wili be to date of 
termination. In the event of of this 
agreement~ shall have no obligation 
whatsoever recommend any action with respect to 
or to the assets in Account. Adviser 
be entitled to be paid its in connection with its 
services provided hereunder for the period to such 
termination. 

13. Communications - Instructions with resoect to 
securities transactions may be given orally· or via 
facsimile and where deemed necessary~ m.ay be 
confirmed in writing as soon as possible. 

to be given under this agreement~ 
reporr..s to shall be 

or overnight mail sent by certified or r""'""'c"rP.r•~n 

mail and shall be deemed given when "'"""'"""'=" 
address tbe at 

may the Adviser in 
such other address as a party to receive 

notice may specify in a notice given in accordance 
with this provision. Adviser may on any notice 
from any person 
and authorized. 

believed genu me 

14. Fees ~ For Adviser's Client will a 
fee based on the market value of the 

Account in accordance with the negotiated fee 
below. Adviser's exclusive and in addition 

the funds that Client's 
by the 

nrr\~'..llCO.rl for any 
> but a fee shall 

for each such of which 
is managing the Account. One fourth the annual 



fee wili be charged in advance each 
based upon the Account's market value at 

the·end of the . The management fee may be 
deducted directly from Account by the 
Custodian and to Adviser. 
Adviser will mail Client a copy of the bill and it is 
the Client's responsibility to verity the accuracy of 
the fee calculation. The· annual fee will be 

based on the ending market 
value of the assets in the Account each quarter. 
Client is for any management 
accrued from the beginning of the quarter to the date 
of termination. Adviser is. for refund of 
any payment made in advance accrued from the 

of the quarter to the date of termination. 

Annual 0/o Fee /.0 

15. Disclosure - Client acknowledges that he/she has 
read the has kept a eopy for future 

of 
Disclosure 

204-3 under the Advisers Act. 

16. Severability- If any provision in this agreement is 
invalid or the remainder of the 

f'rri'•P!11P.r'lt will continue in fur force and effect 

17. Amendment and \Vaiver - Tbe 
with 

18. Arbitration - Clien~ agrees that all 
controversies which may arise between Client and 
the Adviser transaction the 

enrered into to, 
be determined 

that this agreement to arbitrate does not 
a waiver of the seek a 

forum \Vhere waiver would be void under 
federal securities laws. shall be held 
in the chosen 
Arbitration 

American 
accordance w·ith its 

19. Captions - The captions in agreement 
included for convenience of reference only and in no 
way define or delimit any of the provisions hereof or 

affect their construction or effect. 

20. Entire Agreement - This agreement constitutes the 
entire agreement of the with respect to 
management of the Account and can be an1ended 

written document signed both This 
agreement and the and obligations of the pa1ties 
hereunder shall be construed in accordance ·with and 

the law the State of without 

21. Signatures In witness "'"'·"".,..,,..., 1
. 

Adviser have executed 
month) and year written below: 

or other 

A. D. Va!lett & 

Client and 
on tbe 

Date 

Date 

Title 

Date 

/\.D. Va!lett & LLC 
" lm•esrmen1 

3 3 
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88/19/2010 10:09 OFFICE DEF'OT #231 t • 
- - • • ..... --.......... t l ...... l 

Nf~&LZ Ufe lnsu.ra~e Company · A .. 11. ~, 
of North Amelia Ill 
PO &loc S%50 
Min~ MN 5545s...oo6() 
800...9 50.. 1 962 

\1\frtndrawal Reque:,-t Form for Annuity Contract# 1 tJLf z g-r:, 1 & 
This form i.i~t6~lll~fretmyour~ 
• Use tf.lis form only if~ w ~an typ'!' is next-qualified, oc a qualified: fRA. ~ mA. 
" Do not use this' form for qualified typ5 403{b14{!1 (k).,. Keogh,~~ ~ Di pru~r sr,arirsg pJan. 

Complete the Qu.3nreo ~,.~~ ReqvP..st brm S2085 ir'4"1:ead. 
" Read and comp~te c;1a a"tbns ot tht; form. .. 
en~t ~m~~wt--.ati.t:~~~~ W:~,..tief~ ~· ffi1F:ct tQc ~-::r~ 
.~ ~~i.lr.zufe.com fotycur pot'cy inrorrt.atioo ,. The writing agent or a- tiDe~ 
.. Tilt!: p:iq cnntnd.' and rld:rs · • Aliiar;z Conta:t Center BDQE5Q.1962 

0 i=ree- Wlthd~! 

.- "w.1 • '-' I • VV I( 1./1.1:..1 

0 W.ax.tmum free wlthdiawal (iez any~ mthhckiing elected) 
0 S?eQfic rot~ amount$ . c~ust b: l~ than the rnax!mt,rn a'\l'alila~ Amounc wm be ~ acytax withholdino.. 

F::Jr monthly, provide ~ m:nthly amou11t). · -
P'~)'mEfnt~ OMorrthly ... 0 Oneti~.~t 
*iF y.JU ~the mo.'1ci'JJy option, and it is not~~ oo your proOLI'C4 'We ~If send pJ one free withd~ ~d: equal 

t:.o 12 !TfODth!y payments or your ~mum amount a:valiab!.~ ~"!:!"is less.. 
O?iill~l~er 

0 Spedfic do!~ amolli1t 5 ____ _ 
If yov e~ to -Mthhold ~~ 'tn section C.~ Vrilllocrea:se r~ par-Jal surrender amount so tnat}'O'J \"\ffU recciYe tht net 

~ ,;~ moum requested. 
·tlrful[ ;ummder . . . 

Full5Urrender: AlliartZ h rei~ a".L!uP:r....'"'d. and tis:hargeci from aLl cairns and/or rooUties u~r.his con1U:t if 3i1Yr wh\:::h 
r..a'J erist f'iO!N or her-~fte\~ Tne ~t ~nt> the. full amount due u.1dar the contra:!. If your fun ~pro.;._~s 
~d tlre OJ~t appr~~ mrumum, yot.!r flct aciJ V<'!~ ts aUW!m~Uy ~~to r:w ir. :m ~~ring gu;;;~-=ed 
~fit account a-~ned in yo-...tr r~ Youvo.eill ~ e; ~~and: wiE e.rify b! ~ ttJ. tab:: au of your funds at Oil:'! by 
v,.nting ~ chect fo;- the full amount. Yo'J rnay ats;o ~ yottr a:::munt ~ end cam intere;r at a oxnperltive race v,.tlil'!' Ylliiting 
dreci:s. on the balarlc~ ~ ~ed In th: er'eflt of YJLif death. th: b.3.tanc.e of 'fCJ'Ji ao:rAJnt wW be pttid tcr your e::>tate. 
Trte OL.Qldnteed b:::reftt ~is not (Wa.t1able forresidentsd t;;a~ 

o~n-
o Meifdmun'\ ban 
o speci& dol~ ~0\lTltt. _ __ _ 

A k::-an on ::: n-;Y;;-D~.EEfe:l ~ olc:n is ~tS.:.Oc;n=d ;; ~~ r:;;s."'lt and anv C3ins CHi the c::JX~tro:t vAti b:! rep:;rt:::d tr:;;. ~· tRS O,"l 

form 1093f~ T're ere±~~~~ the~ ~t reQLI5ted (~Of rr~rri'Ui'il ~~ • ~ ~te20 lmE'te.nc 
.arid ~ e~ted ta:x \!1'!1tnh~>~omg. 

All or ~rt of~ ~r y.::r..J ~In~ wrth. th:-su~, 'o\-tthd.~ or ban of a Ufe ~~no::,.~ ex- anrtt~lty 
contra::t, krdt.ri~ th~ ~~~""d.ro can~. any~.ardi-tg ~n i~ ~.,~ ~ ~"~ 'P'Jf ~ i~ ~.~~ pt~""" 
The t?3Xabk: JM1X.m of !.'.he o~oution ts subf-a m ~ (and p:!tentiacy ztate) wnn.~'"lg unless )!OlJ ele::r rr.x lJJ ~ ~'fCl"l!ntttOQ . 
apply. mu trtay erea nor rr:r have wtthhoiOlrlg appry ~ rr~ricing the apprupr~ bm: ~ow, if ;;m ~ is rrJ.: ~ ~~~ in~ 
t.n:: wm ~ wtthncld fro.m th~ ~· ~n ~t tho! ~of i ~ ~ ~ funds orre citi'Jibuted to )'CI\:.11 .NH~nt Ufe vl'"ilJ nat reverse 
f~:-al or ~tevk--hh-n!dtng. 
n VO'J elect not ro h5¥e w!thhokling apply or if }'::PJ do nor h;r~ e!Y-lugh rede:<il income tax v.~thh~ you rr~ ~ ~bie fDr paym~nr 
o{ ~mated tar .. You rr-.ay rn::ur ~.airie:;; urdei the Qtirnared tB:X rules P: yourwithhokfjng arid estirrrated tax paymoots are not suffi<Jenl 
rt:v 1,mav ~·ish l.!l con.ta:t ~"OUr m-:~~ prrJf~~~ re::...;;:"riing o.Tf qtJ.:.-;tb"lS you rr..ay rw-~ ~...ut ~ 
1!51' ~ read ~ ~ invoot'~tioo and 1 O:? NOT vr~ to r~ foo~rar inc:otr~ ~ withhcld irorr. my ~'!ren _ 
0 ( r~~ redd the d~ inbrrr.ar:iel!"l ¥ld LOO v..:ant tn h~ fede;aJ ln....~~ withteki at the ra::e vr --~ 

(1 a;;- t; . th~ minimum a!~ if vv.thhOOing is el~). I f"JI'...:!ltze J w1H b!' subj:::a: ro stote incomt: Cri,X V~ithhaldlng if I e!ecr i?deral 
W.t'1ho\ding and re>ide in ?. :ru::tc vi1ere ~ tax ~1~1holdir.g t; n-.andarory . 

S2CJ57 . P'age 1 of 2 



From: 08/19/2009 14:25 #315 p" 002 /003 

0 Unrted States Po5ta\ Service 0 To Cllrrem address or"\ record 

0 Mail to policyowner: (no fe-e) 0 To altemate address: 
0 Ovemighr ($15 fee) -

~ Name of ftnanda l institution: 

0 MJi! to· financial 
0 United Stat~s F>osra! SerYic~ • Address: 

(no fee) 
institution: 

0 Gvemrght (S15 fee) • Account Number: 

• For the benefit of: 

u/W1 re transmittal; 
· 0 Attach a voided check. Psk- the receiving bank ,zbout their fe~. if any. #.,Jit;.r. ~c/ ($20 tee) Stt 

"'Trust _ ___ __ ~-~---
Trustee' s :;ignature 

Po!icyownei's nam~ 

Cotl21teral as~ignm~nt: ----'------~--
Collateral .t.ssJane-e sicmature 

"'Submit legal dcrc:umen'G m:h as trust p2pe~ and pev<er·df-attnrney papeMork. Trust papers. re-quired includ~ 
1) trust name 2) rrust da e 3) r.ames of trustee and successor 4) :;ignal;wre page. 

Submit t:hl~ form. Options:: . 
Fox co numb-::r 763.552.5004 
Mai l to address: PO Bo>: 59050, Minneapofts MN 55459--0060 

52067 P~ge 2 of 2 

?f- J ;( 3 

Signed date 

(6/2009) 



.l S/ 21.:.11 U ll::1: l:J':! b l :::::-4 ':!4- :.::4l1:.:l 

r 1 ul~. 

DOJn"ESTIC ~'1RE REQU'&ST FORM 

Ben~fi::::igy~s lrrformati.ar...: 

·' -... --· ... - ·-·' ..... 

Amount 

"'n ~-. " ~tt:. 

Account#: 

Reque:;.wrts lnfomutiior..: 
Requ~ Date: 

Ac--...ou.nt Number: 

Account 

Address: 

& I 

TradePMR Bank 
409 SHversfd~ Suite 100 

\A/iimington! 

'l.'i.l 

OB/1812DOS 14:25 13i 5 p. 003/0(13 
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C:i •' :J/ a 10: OFFICE DEP:,T 

fA/ I 

F'AGE 

Copy B 
. For Rec:l'pi~nt 

tsr. 

lncorn It'· ~~ tr.t:>r,"'tJI<l nm;J 
th~ fr..$ .r.Jt:H~IIlti1t lMr 

a 





BEFORE THE COl\1MISSIONER OF COMJ\1ERCE Al~D INSURANCE 
FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE 

TENNESSEE SECURITIES DIVISION, ) 
TENNESSEE INSURANCE DIVISION, ) 

Petitioi1ers. ) 
) 

vs. . ) 
) 

A.D. \1 ALLETT & CO., LLC, ) 
A.D. VA.LLETT COMPANY, ) 
A.D. VALLETT COLLATERAL FUND I, LLC, ) 
A.D. V ALLETT COLLATERAL FUND II, LLC,) 
A.D. \TA.LLETT INCOl\1E & OPPORTUNITY ) 

FUI~D I, LLC, and ) 
AARON DONALD V ALLETT, ) 

Respondents. ) 

AFFIDA.V1T 

) 

knowledge: 

an 

Docket# 12.06-108775J 

TSD Order No.: 10-008 
TID Order No.: 10-046 

& 

M. 
her 

AS 

& 



Bank, where I an1 an ernpioyee and Giannattasio was a former ernployee. Giannattasio 

contacted 1ne and I sign an advisory agreen1ent with new employer, Vallett & 

I and entered a new investn1ent advisory agreernent with Vallett & I received a of 

V'-'.lJUV.UU .. , u.L.:::.U'-<'-.L by A.D. Vallett, dated August 1, I included a copy of 

agreen1ent with affidavit. 

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAITH NOT. 

to subscribed 

2 



a.d. vallett & co. 
financial 1nanagen1en t 

S 14-1 Ste. 460 * Brent·wood *TN* 37027 

615-312-8240 * 615-312-8241 fax* 877-312-8240 toll free 

info(p)advallctt.com * W'>Vw.advallett.com 

Re: the account 

Private Wealth Management 
Investment Advisory Agreement 

Account# --------------------

The undersigned ("Client") hereby employs A.D. Vallett & Co., LLC ("Adviser") as investment adviser for the 
Account. Adviser agrees to serve in that capacity under the following tenns and conditions: 

1. Authority- Adviser shall have full power to direct, 
manage, and change the investment and 
reinvestment of the assets in the Account, the 
proceeds and any additions theret0 5 and to 
take other action with to such assets, all 
without prior consultation Ciient, in accordance 
with such objectives as Client may, from time to 
time, have furnished Adviser in writing, and subject 
only to such written limitations as Client may 
impose. In providing ail services hereunder, Adviser 
is entitled to rely on the financial information and 
other information provided Client without any 
duty or obligation to investigate the accuracy or 
completeness of the infom1ation. Adviser does not 
guarantee the investment performance of any of the 
investments in the Account. 

2. Custody - The assets in 
for safekeeping with 
a.k.a. S.A.L.l. 
as Custodian for the assets in the Account and shall 
not be liable to Client for any act, conduct or 
omli:SlOn Custodian. Adviser is hereby authorized 
and empowered to issue instructions to Custodian 
and to request infom1ation about the Account from 
Custodian. 

3. Reports to Client - Adviser will send Client an 
inventory of the investments, list of transactions, and 

returns of the Account as soon as 
possible after the end of each quarterly 

Copies of confinnations of transactions 
executed will be sent to the or its 
designated the Custodian. Adviser does not 
assume responsibility for the accuracy of 
information furnished Custodian or any other 

4. Confidential Relationship - All infonnation and 
advice furnished by either party to the other shall be 
treated as confidential and shall not be disclosed to 
third parties as required by law. 

5. Proxy Voting - The Adviser does not vote 
proxies. The Client is responsible for voting any such 

6. Non-Exclusive Contract - Client understands that 
· Adviser acts as adviser to other clients, and may 

publish or advice and take action with respect to 
any other client which may differ from the timing or 
nature of action taken with respect to the Account. 
Client further understands that Adviser will not have 
any obligation to or sell for the Account, or 
to recommend for purchase or sale for the Account, 
any securities which Adviser, its principals, affiliates, 
or may purchase or sell for any other client 
or themselves if in their such 
appears inadvisabie for the Account. Client 
that transactions in a specific security may not be 
accomplished for all clients at the same time at the 
same price. 

7. -Adviser shall not be subject to for 
any act or omission in the course or connected 
with, its perfonnance of this agreement, in the 
case of willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross 
negligence on the of the or the reckless 
disregard by the Adviser of its and duties 
under this agreement) but nothing herein shall in any 
way constitute a waiver limitation of any 
which Client may have under any federal or state 
securities law or the Employee Retirement Income 
Security Act of 974 if All 
actions taken Adviser either before or 
after the death or incapacity of the undersigned, but 

A.D. Vallett & LLC 
Priwlfe IVea!lh ,~""'"uY"'"'''t 1 fnvestmcl7f 
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before by Adviser of infom1ation of such 
death or incapacity, shall be upon Client and 
Clienfs legal representatives who hold Adviser 
harmless hereunder from all liability arising from 
such action so taken. 

8. Disclaimers and Limitations - The Client's 
investments are subject to risks associated with 
investing in securities, including various market, 
currency, economic, political and business risks. Tl1e 
Adviser does not guarantee the performance of the 
Clienfs investments or guarantee that the Adviser's 
investment advice or will be successful or 
that the Clienfs investment objectives \vill be met. 
In the event that the Client directs Adviser to use a 
particular broker or dealer, the Adviser may not be 
authorized under those circumstances to negotiate 
commissions and may not be able to obtain volume 
discounts or best execution. In addition, under these 
circumstances a disparity in commission 
may exist between the commissions charged to 
clients who direct the Adviser to use a particular 
broker or dealer. 

9. Agreement Not Assignable - No assignment 
that term is defined in the Investment Advisers Act 
of 1940) of this may be made either 
party without written consent of the non-assigning 
party. For purposes of determining Client consent in 
the event· of an Adviser will send the 
Client written notice of the If the Client 
does not in within of 
sending of such the Client will be deemed to 
have consented to the assignment. This 
and all amendments shall inure to the 
benefit of the successor and assigning of the parties 
hereto. 

10. Adviser Representations - Adviser that 
it is as an investment adviser under the 
Advisers Act and that such rorrlC'T,..,i.,"' ..... 

effective. If the Account is 
Adviser acknowledges that it is a "fiduciary" 
tenn is defined by with to the 
Account. 

11. Client Representations Client represents that 
employment of including the right to make 
decisions with respect the of if 
granted, is authorized has been accomplished in 

accordance with, and does not violate, the documents 
goveming the Account. Client will furnish Adviser 
with true copies of all goveming documents. If the 
Account is subject to ERISA: (i) Client acknowledges 
that it is a "'named fiduciary~' with to control or 
management of the assets of the Account; (ii) Client 
agrees to obtain and maintain a satisfying the 
requirements of Section 412 of ERISA, and to include 
Adviser and its agents among those insured under that 
bond; and (iii) Client represents that Adviser's 
investment strategy is app1~opriate for the Account's 
assets. 

12. Termination - This agreement may terminated at 
any time by either party upon 30' days' written notice 
to the other party. Fees \Vnl be prorated to date of 
tem1ination. In the event of termination of this 
agreement, Adviser shall have no obligation 
whatsoever to recommend any action with respect to 
or to liquidate the assets in the Account. Adviser shall 
be entitled to be paid its fees in connection with its 
services hereunder for the period to such 
termination. 

13. Communications - Instructions with to 
securities transactions may be orally or v1a 
facsimile and where deemed necessary, may be 
confinned in writing as soon as possible. Notices 
required to be under this agreement, but not 
including reports to shall be delivered by hand 
or by mai: or sent certified or 
mail and shall deemed when received at the 
address specified and, as to the Custodian, at 
such address as it may specify to the Adviser in 
writing~ or at such other address as a to receive 
notice may in a notice given in accordance 
with this provision. Adviser may on any notice 
from any person believed to be 
and authorized. 

14. Fees - For Adviser's Client will pay a 
management fee based on the market value of the 
Account in accordance with the negotiated fee printed 
below. Adviser's fees are exclusive of and in addition 

any fees assessed by the funds that the Client's 
account is invested m and/or fees by the 
Custodian. The fee will be for 
period of less than a year~ but a fee shall be due 
for each such quarter during any part which Adviser 
is the Account. One fourth of the annual 

A.D. Valiett & Co., LLC 
Privme Wea!rh ;VtonrF>en.;rcnr t invesTment 



management fee will be charged in advance each 
quarter based upon the Account's market value at 
the end of the quarter. The management fee may be 
deducted directly from CJienfs Account by the 
Custodian and automatically remitted to Adviser. 
Adviser will mail Client a copy of the bill and it is 
the Clienfs responsibility to verify the accuracy of 
the fee calculation. The annual fee will be 
determined based on the aggregate market 
value of the assets in the Account each quarter. 
Client is responsible for any management fee 
accrued from the beginning of the quarter to the date 
of termination. Adviser is responsible for refund of 
any payment made in advance accrued from the 
beginning ofthe quarter to the date oftennination. 

15. Disclosure - Client acknowledges that he/she has 
read the foregoing and has kept a copy for future 
reference, and Client acknowledges of 
Adviser~s Disclosure Statement, as required 
204-3 under the Advisers Act. 

16. Severability- If any provision in this agreement is 
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
agreement will continue in full force and effect. 

17. Amendment and Waiver - The Adviser may 
change this agreement with prior notice to the 
Client. The failure to insist on strict compliance with 
this will not constitute a waiver of 
under the agreement 

18. Arbitration - Client agrees that all 
controversies which may arise between Client and 
the Adviser conceming any transaction or the 
construction~ or breach of tms 
agreement between Client and the whether 
entered into prior on~ or subsequent to the date 

shall be determined arbitration. Client 
understands that this 
constitute a waiver of the right to seek a judicial 
forum where such waiver would be void under 
federal securities laws. arbitration shall be held 
in the the Adviser or the American 

I.SSOCJ:anon. r\l?!'C'l>t>YIT to the Arbitration 
La\vs of 

Association and in accordance with its 
rules then applying. 

19. Captions - The captions in this agreement are 
included for convenience of reference only and in no 
way define or delimit any of the provisions hereof or 
otherwise affect their construction or effect. 

20. Entire Agreement - This agreement constitutes the 
entire agreement of the parties with respect to 
management of the Account and can be arnended only 
by written document signed by both parties. This 
agreement and the rights and obligations of the 
hereunder shall be construed in accordance with and 
governed by the law of the State of without 

effect to the conflict of law principles thereof. 

Date 

Name of Client 

or other 

Date 

or print) Title 

A.D. Vallett & LLC: 

Vallett 

A.D. Vallett & Co., LLC 
~ lnvestmenl .()/"''It'/,,.,· 
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BEFORE THECOl\lll\1ISSIONER OF COl\1MERCE AND INSURANCE 
FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE 

TENNESSEE SECURITIES DIVISION, ) 
TENNESSEE INSURAl~CE DIVISION, ) 

Petitioners. } 
) 

vs. ) 
) 

A.D. V ALLETT & CO., LLC, ) 
A.D. \TALLETT & COMPANY, ) 
A.D. VALLETT COLLATERAL FUND I, LLC, ) 
A.D. VALLETT COLLATERA .. L.FUND II, LLC,) 
A.D. V ALLETT INCOME & OPPORTIJNITY ) 

FUND I, LLC, and ) 
AARON DONALD V ALLETT, ) 

Respondents. ) 

1. I, Donna 

2. 

an 

an1 a 

AFFID ~~\'IT 

) 
) 

Docket# 12.06-108775J 
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that I sign an his new employer, Vallett & Co. I agreed entered a new 

investn1ent advisory & Co. I received a copy of the agreernent, 

i\..D. Vallett, dated October 6, 2008. I have included a copy of agreen1ent with affidavit. 

FURTHER, AFFIANT SAITH NOT. 

DONNA BROADAWAY 

Sworn to before rne 
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a.d. vallett & co. 
f3nancia1 rnanag-en1ent 

5141 Vi!'gini:'l W.1y, S11• .. 460 '* Btentwood"' TN:~: 37027 
6 f ~. 31.?-~ HO )ll (~ l ). 312-~2+ I f,,x * S77· .11:!-IU+O tnll fn't~ 

inf'n(a;;,,h ,llk·tr.cmn \\'W\I·.ack,,llen .com 

Re: the account 

Private Wealth Management 
Investment Advisory Agreement 

Account# __________ __ 

The undersigned ('"Client") hereby employs A.D. Valiett & Co., LLC ("Adviser") as investment adviser for the 
Account. Adviser agrees to serve in that capacity under the foliowing terms and 'conditions: 

1. Author·ity - Adviser shall have full power to direct} 
manage~ and change the investment and 
reinvestment of the assets in . the Account) the 
proceeds thereof~ and any additions thereto, and to 
take other action with respect to such assets) all 
without prior consultation with Client, in accordance 
with such objectives as Client may, from time to 
time) have furnished Adviser in writing~ and subject 
only' to such written lirnitations as Client may 
impose. In providing all services hereunderJ Adviser 
is entitled to rely on the financial information and 
other information provided by Client without any 
duty or obligation to investigate the accuracy or 
completeness of the information. Adviser does not 
guarantee the investment performance of any of the 
investments in the Account. 

2. Custody • The assets in the Account shall be held 
· for safekeeping with & Leach, Inc., 

a.k.a. S.A.LT. (''Custodian"). Adviser shall not act 
as Custodian for the assets in the Account and shall 
not be liable to Client for any act) conduct or 
omission by Custodian. Adviser is hereby authorized 
and empowered to issue instructions to Custodian 
and to request information about the Account from 
Custodian. 

3. Reports to Client - Adviser will send Client an 
inventory of the investments~ list of transactions, and 
performance returns of the Account as soon as 
reasonably possible after the end of each quarterly 
period. Copies of confirmations of transactions 
executed will be sent promptly to the Client or its 
designated party by the Custodian. Adviser does not 
assume responsibility for the accuracy of 
information furnished Custodian or any other 
party. 

4. Confidential Relationship - All infonnation and 
advice furnished by either party to the other shall be 
treated as confidential and shall not be disclosed to 
third parties except as required by law. 

5. Proxy Voting .. The Adviser does not vote Client 
proxies. The Client is responsible for voting any such 
proxies. 

6. Non-Exclusive Contract - Client understands that 
Adviser acts as adviser to other clients, and may 
publish or give advice and take action with respect to 
any other client which may differ from the timing or 
nature of action taken with respect to the Account. 
Client further understands tbat Adviser will not have 
any obligation to purchase or sell for the Account, ot 
to r:ecommend for purchase or sale for the Account, 
any securities which Adviser, its principals, affiliates} 
or employees may purchase or sell for any other client 
or themselves if in their opinion such transaction 
appears inadvisable for the Account. Client re,:;o~~mzes 
that transactions in a specific security may not be 
accomplished for all clients at the same time at the 
same price. 

i. Liability- Adviser snail not be subject io for 
any act or omission in the course or connected 
with~ its perfonnance of this agreement, in the 
case of wi!lful rnisfeasancc) bad faith or gross 
negligence on the part of the Adviser, or the reck Jess 
disregard by the Adviser of its obligations and duties 
under this agreement, but nothing herein shall in any 
way constitute a waiver or limitation of any rights 
which Cilent may have under any federal or state 
securities law or the Employee Retirement Income 
Security Act of 1974 C'ERJSA"), if applicable. All 
actions taken by Adviser hereunder, either before or 
after the death or incapacity of the undersigned, but 

A.[), Va!\:H & JJ(' 
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before receipt by Adviser of information of such 
death or. incapacity, shall be binding upon Client and 
Clienfs legal representatives who shall hold Adviser 
harmless hereunder from all liability arising. from 
such action so taken. 

8. Disclaimers and Limitations - The Client's 
investments are subject to risks associated with 
investing in securities, including various market~ 

currency~ economic, political and business risks. The 
Adviser does not guarantee. the performance of the 
Clienes investments or guarantee that the Adviser's 
investment advice or strategies will be successful or 
that the Client's investment objectives wH! be met. 
In the event that the Client directs Adviser to use a 
particular broker or dealer, the Adviser may not be 
authorized under those circumstances to negotiate 
commissions and may not be able to obtain volume 
discounts or best execution. in addition, under these 
circumstances a disparity in commission charges 
may exist between the commissions charged to 
clients who direct the Adviser to use a patticuiar 
broker or dealer. 

9. Agreement Not Assignable .. No assignment (as 
that term is defined in the Investment Advisers Act 
of 1940) of this Agreement may be made by either 
party without written consent of the non-assigning 
party. For purposes of determining Client consent in 
the event of an assignment, Adviser will send the 
Client written notice of the Assignment. lf the Client 
does not object in writing within sixty (60) days of 
sending of such notice~ the Client will be deemed to 
have consented to the assignment. This Agreement 
and all subsequent amendments shall inure to the 
benefit of the successor and assigning of the parties 
hereto. 

10. Adviser Representations - Adviser represents that 
it is as an investment adviser under tbe 
Advisers Act and that such is currently 
effective, If the Account is subject to ERISA, 
Adviser acknowledges. that it is a ~'fiduciary" (as that 
term is defined by ERlSA) with respect to the 
Account. 

11. Client Representations • Client represents that 
employment of Adviser1 including the right to make 

· to the of if 
is has been accomplished in 

A.1). v,111en & 

accordance with) and does not violate~ the documents 
governing the Account. Client. will furnish Adviser 
with true copies of all governing documents. lf the 
Account is subject to ERISA: (i) Client acknowledges 
that it is a "named fiduciary" with respect to control or 
management of the assets of the Account; (ii) Client 
agrees to obtain and maintain a bond, satisfying the 
requirements of Section 412 of ERISA~ and to include 
Adviser and its agents among those insured under that 
bond; and (iii) Client represents that Adviser's 
investment strategy is appropriate for the Accounfs 
assets, 

12. Termination -This agreement may be terminated at 
any time by either party upon 30 days' written notice 
to the other party. Fees will be prorated to date of 
termination. In the event of termination of this 
agreement, Adviser shalt have no obligation 
whatsoever to recommend any action with respect to 
or to liquidate the assets in the Account. Adviser shall 
be entitled ·to be paid its fees in connection with its 
services provided hereunder for the period to such 
termination. 

13. Communications ~ Instructions with respect to 
securities transactions may be given ora!ly or via 
facsimile and where deemed necessary~ may be 
confirmed in writing as soon as possible. Notices 
required to be given under this agreement~ but not 
including reports to clients~ shaH be delivered by hand 
or by overnight mail or sent by certified or registered 
mail and shall be deemed given when received the 
addt·ess specified below~ and, as to the Custodian) at 

' such address as it may specify to the Adviser in 
writing, or at such other address as a party to receive 
notice may specify in a notice given in accordance 
with this provision. Adviser may reiy on any notice 
from any person reasonably believed to be 
and authorized. 

14. Fees - For Adviser~s services, Client wm pay a 
management fee based on the market value of the 
Account in accmdance with the negotiated fee printed 
below. Adviser's fees are exclusive of and in addition 
to any fees assessed by the funds that the Cl ienf s 
account is invested in and/or fees charged by the 
Custodian. The percentage fee will be prorated for any 
period ofless than a quarter year, but a fee shall be due 
for such during any part of which Adviser 
is managing Account. One fourth of the annual 

LLC 



management fee will be charged in advance each 
quarter based upon the Account's market value at 
the end of the quarter. The management fee may be 
deducted directly from Client's Account by the 
Custodian and automatically remitted to Adviser. 
Adviser will mail Client a copy of the bill and it is 
the Ciienfs responsibility to verify the accuracy of 
the fee calculation. The annual fee will be 
determined based on the ending aggregate market 
value of the assets in the Account each quarter. 
CHent is responsible for any management fee 
accrued from the beginning of the quarter to the date 
of termination. Adviser is responsible for refund of 
any payment made in advance accrued from the 
beginning of the quarter to the date of termination. 

Annua.I% Fee----'-----

15. Disclosure - Client acknowledges that he/she has 
read the foregoing and has kept a copy for future 
reference, and Client acknowledges receipt of 
Adviser's Disclosure Statement) as required by Rule 
204-3 under the Advisers Act. 

16. Severability· If any provision in this agreement is 
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
agreement will continue in full force and effect. 

17. Amendment and Waiver - The Adviser may 
change this agreement with prior notice to the 
C! ient. The failure to insist on strict compliance with 
this agreement will not constitute a waiver of rights 
under the agreement. 

18. Arbitration - Client hereby agrees that all 
controversies which may arise between Client and 
the Adviser concerning any transaction or the 

or breach of this 
agreement beh¥een CHent and the Advjser, whether 
entered into prior to, on, or subsequent to the date 
hereof) shall be determined by arbitration. Client 
understands that this agreement to arbitrate does not 
constitute a waiver of the right to seek a judicial 
forum where such waiver would void under 

securities !a\vs. arbitration shaH held 
in the city chosen by the Adviser or the American 
Arbitration Association, pursuant to the Arbitration 
Laws of Tennessee~ or the American 
Arbitration Association and in accordanc.e ·with its 
rules then applying. 

19. Captions - The captions in this agreement are 
included for convenience of reference only and in no 
way define or delimit any of the provisions hereof or· 
otherwise affect their construction or effect. 

20. Entire Agreement - This 'agreement constitutes the 
entire ag!'eement of the parties with respect to 
management of the Account and can be amended only 
by written document signed by both parties. This 
agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties 
hereunder shall be construed in accordance with and 
governed by the law of the State of Tennessee, without 
giving effect to the conflict of law principles thereof. 

21. Signatures - In witness whereof~ the Client and 
Adviser have executed this Agreement on the day, 
month, and year written below: , · C/ . J.J // ;J . I" ' ~~/ u7.r....<,.._c... . .r'i - ~~t tf u.-(A .. /t l t.j /:); ~1 

Client Signature /1Jate . 
r;) /'~ . 

.)/L? 1/11(:?- C::?. J) f 0 .t~d (?W// 
Name of Client (type or print) 

{f corporation or other entity: 

Accepted by A.D. Vallett & Co, LLC': 

President 

A.D. Valle.tt & C\>., LLC 
lrtn'''":··n1f'l7t ~ fnvesfmenl 
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BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE AND INSURANCE 
FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE 

TENNESSEE SECURITIES DIVISION, ) 
TENNESSEE INSURANCE DIVISION, ) 

Petitioners. ) 

vs. 

A.D. V ALLETT & CO., 
A.D. VALLETT & COJ\1P~A.NY, 

) 
) 
) 
) 

A.D. V ALLETT COLLA. TERAL FUND I~ ) 
A.D~ \TA,LLETT COLLA.TERAL FUND II, LLC,) 
A.D. V ALLETT INCOI\1E OPPORTUNITY ) 

FUND I, LLC, and ) 
AARON DONALD \TALLETT, ) 

Respondents. ) 

STATE OF ) 
) 

COUNTY OF DAVIDSON ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

Docket# 12.06-108775J 

TSD Order No.: 10-008 
TID Order No.: 10-046 

I, DANA VERNON, HAVING 
FOLLO\VS: 

DULY SWORN, DEPOSE AND 

1. a1n a 

2. Registration I mn responsible 

Securities 

Such 

docu111ents contain product information for 



products which have been registered pursuant to the Tennessee Securities Act 1980, as runended 

(Act), for sale fron1, or into 

3. At the request of the Enforcen1ent Section of the TSD, I have searched records of 

the 

Fund I, 

Registration Section and the to detennine whether the Vallett Collateral 

eru1essee as required by the was Division sale in, or into 

My search of the records included a search any notice Ll.U.JL..l;:;..u or exen1ption clai1ns filed 

for A.D. Vallett Collateral Fund I, My search included a search for any necessary filings with 

the to qualify for either a SEC Regulation D Rule 504 or SEC Regulation D Rule 506 

exe1nption. search included a 

Division Corporations 

4. 

registered under 

the Act. 

Regulation D 

state 

that 

incorporated 

5. 

have not any or 

for articles of incorporation with the State ofDela\vare 

Vallett Collateral Fund I, LLC. 

Collateral Fund I, is not cu1Tently 

as required 

ANY requisite notice filings 

.§ 25(b) securities 

504 """"""'""~"'·r'""'" search revealed 

0, it was 

as a 

on an or registration 

for I, 
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FURTHER, AFFIANT SAITH NOT. 
,\\\\1111/tj,,, 

,,, -r.ENOt:-- 111 
,,'' r.. • ........• ~J?.C'\ "'-',.
' v .. •. 1..}0 / 

2 ~- .. / STATE···· .. /f..-~ 
::· / OF \ ~ 
~ fTENMESSEE~ ~ 
~ * \ Nbv~RYto/atJcfsubscribed before me this the 
:::. \. PUBLIC / 2 

........ ;.,. ·•.•• • ••• ··....1 ~ ... 

"/,..~~~s6;~··-;:f:Js~~ :,, 
1;1 ,,, 

I f Iff! I I\\\\ · 

My commission expires:~ 

;;!! dayof~=--;·· ~~!9-2~~~----' 2010. 

"~---Notary Public 

d?t%3/~ 


